

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	4
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	6
CONFERENCE TRACKS	7
CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE	8
CONFERENCE SECHDULE	9
Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer	11
Conference Day 02 (June 24, 2018)	12
TRACK A	13
BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES	13
The Impact of Leadership on Absorptive Capacity: New insights from the Middle East	14
The Construction of the Performance Selection Model of the Hotel Disaster Resilience-Using the Balanced Scorecard	15
The Long- and short-term Determinants of the Capital structure of polish companies	16
TRACK B	17
MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES	17
Plant Ecological Education for Elementary Schoolers in Korea	18
An Application and Implications Of Animal Respect Education Focused On Relationships	19
TRACK C	20
ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER AND APPLIED SCIENCES	20
A Smoke Detection using Density of Smoke Region in Color Image	21
UP COMING EVENTS	22



# **Book of Abstracts Proceedings**

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

#### Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Barcelona, Spain | June 23-24, 2018

ISBN: 978-602-6448-91-8

Whats App Contact: +971-56-5989114



# SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Social Sciences and Humanities				
Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit	Dr. Lakshmikanth			
St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines	Srishti International, India			
Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman	Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail			
Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA),	University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia			
Malaysia Assistant Professor Jitender Grover	Mr. Duinka I mm on MENICA II			
-	Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH			
University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India	Jilin University, School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA), China			
Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara	Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela			
Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India	Catanduanes State University/College of Business and			
Symbiosis institute of Operations Management, india	Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines			
Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias			
Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia  Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria  Assistant Professor, Intekhab N Khan			
University of Santo Tomas, Philippines	MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India			
Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota	Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali			
Khon Kaen University, Thailand	Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia			
Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong	Prof. Erni Tanius			
University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia	University of Selangor, Malaysia			
Dr. Supaporn Chalapati	Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar			
I-Shou University, Australia	Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia			
Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud	Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah			
Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia	Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia			
Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi	Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo			
Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait	Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource			
Tuble Hamority for industry, Hawait	Management, Philippines			
Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum	Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed			
Isra university, Jordan	Mak College of Pharmacy, India			
Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr	Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura			
American University Sharjah, UAE	Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan			
Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju	Prof. Doc Bulent Acma			
Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni-				
versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan				
Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary	Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela			
Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University,				
Egypt	nomic Sciences,Romania			
C/ 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			



#### SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Enineering and Technology				
Daniel Dasig Jr	Hafiz Muhammad Haroon			
University of Makati, Philippines	University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure-			
	wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan			
ANIL M. BISEN	Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas			
Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India	Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan			
Severino G. Alviento	Marife D. Alviento			
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines			
Leslie G. Agbulos	Gee-Cheol Kim			
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	Seoil University, Korea			
Patrick Cerna	LAL RAJA SINGH R			
Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia	KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India			
Teodoro Macaraeg Jr.	Catherine P. Llena			
University of Caloocan City, Philippines	University of Caloocan City, Philippines			
Hafiz Gulfam Umar	Adenuga Kazeem			
Ghazi University, Pakistan	Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria			
Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim	Rajina			
Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	UUNITEN, Malaysia			

#### **Health and Medical Sciences**

Syed Zafar Abbas	Olga Avilova	
Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine	
Chellaram C	Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi	
College Of Applied Sciences, Oma	f Applied Sciences, Oma Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun Sta	
	Nigeria, Nigeria	
Suman Madan Dayalbagh	Aliaksandr Spitsyn	
Educational Institute, AGRA, India	Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus	
Chellaram Chinnachamy	Ayawo Adokou	
College Of Applied Sciences, Oman	Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal	



# **ORGANIZING COMMITTEE**

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com



## **CONFERENCE TRACKS**

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



### **CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE**

#### Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you.

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



# **CONFERENCE SECHDULE**

#### ANISSH-2018

Venue: Novotel Barcelona Sant Joan Despi, Spain

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 - 09:30 am)

Day: Saturday
Date: June 23, 2018

Venue: Room 1

09:30 am - 09:40 am	Introduction of Participants
09:40 am - 09:50 am	Inauguration and Opening address
09:50 am - 10:00 am	Grand Networking Session

Tea/Coffee Break (10:00 - 10:30 am)



## **DAY 01 Saturday (June 23, 2018)**

## First Presentation Session (10:30 am - 01:00 pm)

### Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr Vincent W Ho

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	Paper ID		
Track A: Business, Economics and Management Studies				
Dr Tamer Darwish	The Impact of Leadership on Absorptive Capacity: New	ARSM-JUN-105		
	insights from the Middle East			
Chung-Hung Tsai	The Construction of the Performance Selection Model of	ARSM-JUN-106		
	the Hotel Disaster Resilience-Using the Balanced Score-			
	card			
Natalia Szomko	The long- and short-term determinants of the capital	ARSM-JUN-107		
	structure of Polish companies			
Track B: Multidisciplinary Studies				
Prof. Kee Dae Kim	Plant Ecological Education for Elementary Schoolers in	06-AEBS-101		
	Korea			
Prof. Kee Dae Kim	An application and implications of animal respect educa-	06-AEBS-104		
	tion focused on relationships			
Track C: Engineering, Technology Computer and Applied Sciences				
Won Ho Kim	A Smoke Detection using Density of Smoke Region in	CEITS-JUNE18-B1005		
	Color Image			

Lunch Break & Ending Note:(01:00 pm - 02:00 pm)



# **Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer**

The following Scholars/ practitioners who don't have any paper presentation, however they will attending the conference as delegates & observers.

Official ID: TPISHM-068-ANI101A

Dr. Chien Wen Yu

Bridgewater State University 95 Grove Street, Bridgewater, MA 02325, USA

Official ID: BAR-468-101MA
Dr Emma Renouf
Warrnambool Medical Clinic, Australia

Official ID: BAR-468-102MA Quyen Su 4295 Village Centre Court Mississauga, ON



# Conference Day 02 (June 24, 2018)

Second day of conference will be specified for touristy. Relevant expenses are borne by Individual him/herself.



# TRACK A BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES



# The Impact of Leadership on Absorptive Capacity: New insights from the Middle East

\*Dr Tamer Darwish
University of Gloucestershire,UK
Corresponding Email: tamer\_kd@hotmail.com

Keywords: Transformational, Transactional Leadership, Absorptive Capacity, Learning, Institutions, UAE.

In this paper, we investigate the impact of transformational and transactional leadership on the absorptive capability of firms within the institutional context of the emerging economy of the United Arab Emirates (UAE). Data for this study comes from a questionnaire administered to a randomly selected sample of managers from different sectors within the UAE. Structural equation modelling was used to analyse the data. Unlike some existing accounts from the Western world, the results indicate that both transformational and transactional leadership styles positively the learning processes of AC. More specifically, the results indicate that the transactional leadership style positively influences the exploratory and transformative learning processes, while the transformational leadership style positively affects the exploitative learning process. Given the unique institutional context under investigation, the uneven and loosely coupled institutional arrangements a common feature of petroleum-growth regimes reflect the need for leadership guidance. Hence, transformational and transactional leadership is critical to guide and support the learning processes in organisations in such an institutional environment. We draw out the implications for theory and practice.



# The Construction of the Performance Selection Model of the Hotel Disaster Resilience-Using the Balanced Scorecard

\*Chung-Hung Tsai
National Pingtung University, Taiwan
Corresponding Email:tsai.ch0103@gmail.com

Keywords: Hotel Disaster Resilience, Balanced Scorecard (BSC).

Taiwan is in a vulnerable area, the hotel industry relies on Taiwanś special natural scenery is also associated with the ravages of disasters. Each hotel has its own contingency measures related to disaster prevention. However, the hotels tend to be different and the evaluation criterion of resilience is inconsistent, which leads to the lack of clear planning and evaluation of disaster prevention performance when the hotel conducts the disaster resilience performance evaluation. In this study, the four dimensions of Balanced Scorecard (BSC), including financial, customer, internal process, learning and growth, are used to evaluate the hotel disaster resilience performance evaluation model. Among them, the index of hotel disaster resilience performance evaluation mainly through literature analysis, content expert validity, and Structural Equation Modeling (SEM) to develop the scale and model so as to explore the causal relationship and effect of the hotel disaster resilience performance evaluation model. This is an empirical research. The area of the study is for the tourist hotels and general hotels in Kenting, Pingtung. a performance evaluation model of hotel disaster resilience may be set up to assess the disaster management of tourist hotels and general hotels. Meanwhile, the government agencies may formulate relevant disaster management strategies based on the index of hotel disaster resilience.



# The Long- and short-term Determinants of the Capital structure of polish companies

\*Natalia Szomko SGH Warsaw School of Economics, Poland Corresponding Email: nszomk@sgh.waw.pl

**Keywords:** Capital Structure, Debt Ratio, Pecking Order Theory, Trade-Off Theory.

The aim of this article is to assess the long-term and short-term influence of selected factors on the capital structure of the Polish companies. In the light of the trade-off theory and the pecking order theory, the main factors affecting the capital structure are identified. It should be noted that the theories in question disagree both in case of the set of determinants which influence the capital structure and the direction of the impact. Afterwards, the set of determinants are analyzed on the basis of previous empirical studies. They include, among others, growth opportunities, profitability, size, tangibility of asserts, non-debt tax shield, median industry debt ratio and R&D expenditures. This study presents the differences between the short-term and long-term impact of the selected determinants on the capital structure. Taking into consideration the properties of the data describing capital structure, i.e. persistency of the debt ratios, two-dimensional residuals and endogeneity of the explanatory variables, it is argued that the Between and the Within fixed effects estimators can be used to assess the long term and short term impact of selected factors on the debt ratios of Polish companies. Moreover, the results of the estimation with the generalized method of moments estimators are presented for the comparison. The results of the study point that in both long and short run, the capital structure of Polish companies is influenced by profitability, tangibility of assets, non-debt tax shield, tax rate, business risk and liquidity. Growth opportunities, dividend payments, capital expenditures and financial deficit have a significant impact on debt ratios only in the long term, while size and industry median debt ratio play a significant role in the short term. The results of the study point out that both the direction and the magnitude of the impact of the factors under review may differ between the long term and short term. Therefore it can be stated that the dynamic specification of the capital structure models, based on the generalized method of moments estimators, may not be adequate to fully capture the mechanics of the capital structure determinants.



# TRACK B MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES



# Plant Ecological Education for Elementary Schoolers in Korea

\*Prof. Kee Dae Kim Korea National University of Education, Korea Corresponding Email: kdkim@knue.ac.kr

Keywords: Ecological Education, Korea, Ecoliteracy, Elementary School, Contents, Curriculum, Program.

We learn to get abilities to understand basic principles of ecology and live in harmony with ecosystem through ecological education. The goal of ecological education is to enhance ecological literacy, understanding ecological basic principles and living together with surrounding things. Ecological literacy includes understandings about how humans, society and ecosystem are related and how humans and society live sustainably. The elements of ecological literacy are composed of ecological knowledge, attitude toward ecology and ecological sensitivity. As a result of this study, ecological knowledge is classified according to basic ecological conceps and ecological principles and law, considering commons and diferrences. This book covers concepts and contents of ecological education, its goals, history, related curriculum, teaching and learning, evaluation method, and facilities and educational materials. And this book culminates with directions and prospects of ecological education. Ecological education is based on ecological principles inherently and is pursuit of life changes. The studies of teaching, curriculum and evaluation methods in ecological education are suggested.



# An Application and Implications Of Animal Respect Education Focused On Relationships

<sup>1\*</sup>Prof. Kee Dae Kim, <sup>2</sup>Kyung Ok Seo
<sup>1,2</sup>Korea National University of Education, Korea Corresponding Email: kdkim@knue.ac.kr

**Keywords:** Animal Respect Education, The Theory Of Global Life, Relationship, Global Life, Co-Life, Action Research.

The purpose of this study is to look for new way of animal respect education. The goal of animal respect education that the researcher explores is an educational method that respect an animal as a living creature and reconstruct the relationship between people and animals. The theory focused on the interdependent relationship between individual life and co-life was applied on the middle school. the possibility of theory in animal respect education applied to the class, after examining educational effects on the students. To confirm the change occurred in learners survey and in-depth interview were performed. Through the drawing of pigs co-life: the program of animal respect education created in the global life theory, learners express respect, thinking a pigs life and living from a the point of it, recognizing a pig should be treated as a living thing like a human being. A minimum standard unit to last phenomenon of life is the global life, the individual bio is individual life and the rest of the global life except the individual life is co-life. The global life is a self-sufficient unit and living system in which individual life harmonizes with co-life. According to the global life theory, people and animal are co-life of each other, and both are significant as a parts of the global life. Understanding of this interdependence leads to the respect to others. In this mean, understanding the life as the global life and the process to awaken relationship with various being who keeps a life are important to learners. Based on the Relationship between humans and animals, if learners who are interested in animals and who sympathize the suffering of animals and animal welfare are educated on their lives, the goal toward the education to respect animals, go the harmonious coexistence of humans and animals can be achieved on educational field. This study got an idea from co-life of the global life theory, then the animal respect education based on relativeness in co-life has a positive effect in that it made students reflect respect to animals and human society. However, it needs to be complemented by rigorous design of research methods so that life and rights of animals are not excluded in human society, and various methods of animal respect education are needed. In addition, in social aspect, the naturalness of animal and animal ethics restricted in modern society should be thoroughly considered and the law needs to be enacted to prevent animal abuse. Based on this study, animal respect education of relativeness should be more conducted. This study has discovered positive effects of the global life theory. Students were able to respect animals and reflect human society, after animal respect education based on co-life of the global life. However, it needs to be complemented by rigorous design of research methods.



# TRACK C ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER AND APPLIED SCIENCES



# A Smoke Detection using Density of Smoke Region in Color Image

<sup>1</sup>Young-Hun Lee, <sup>2\*</sup>Won Ho Kim

1,2 Department of Electrical, Electronics & Control Engineering, Kongju National University, Republic of Korea Corresponding Email: whkim@kongju.ac.kr

Keywords: Image Processing, Smoke Detection, Fire Detection, Computer Vision.

In this paper, we propose a method to detect smoke in color image for early fire alarm. In proposed smoke detection algorithm, it analyzes smoke movements and smoke colors from input image frames, and using these characteristics, it segments and accumulates candidate smoke regions in interval of fixed time period. Finally, in the accumulated smoke image, the density of smoke regions is analyzed to determine smoke existence. As a result of computer simulation using test images, it showed correct smoke detection rate of 92.5% and confirmed practicality.



#### **UP COMING EVENTS**

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below:

http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/

http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/

http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/



# **Our Mission**

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Barcelona, Spain

Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional